SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting September 8, 2020

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Cecilia Lucas, Bill Means, Ken Normandy
- 11 regular members were in attendance and 1 quest

Opening – Brian Boehm:

Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Secretary's Report – Cecilia Lucas:

Ken Normandy made a motion to waive the reading of the August 2020 minutes. Brian Boehm seconded the motion and all concurred. It was noted the minutes are always posted on the web site well in advance of the meeting.

Treasurer's report – Bill Means:

Income from dues collection totals \$11,140. Expenditures for the nine-month period totaled \$12,328. We collected \$7,200 from the rental property with expenditures of \$1,367.

Membership report – Brian Boehm:

- There was one 1st reading for Anthony Hotko. Anthony provided a brief background about himself and his interest in joining the Club. He is being jointly sponsored by Jon Speck & Dave Christensen
- There was one 2nd reading for Bill Bruno, sponsored by Brian Boehm. Those in attendance unanimously voted to have Bill join the Club.

Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- Rifle team members shot the NRA regional metric prone match at the Bristol, IN smallbore range.
- Advanced juniors also continue to practice. Dylan is working to enter the Walther Weyton Cup in Germany which requires a specific qualifying score entry format which our scoring systems don't support. We're working to figure the process out.
- Working to configure a new junior program format. The current plan is to have a basic rifle program for 8 weeks which will cover rifle basics and the basics of 3P rifle shooting. The advance program will work on advanced 3P shooting principles. A new shooter to smallbore will complete the basic program first before advancing.
- Team members are practicing Thursday nights.

Pistol League – Bill Means:

Air Pistol & Small-Bore Pistol League practice and sign up began September 6th for the 12 week league. Official league start date will be September 14th. Sign-up sheets are posted in the Club.

Maintenance – Brian Boehm for Jim Conti:

Recommendation was made to engage a contractor to service the HVAC system.

Match Director – Dora Potekin:

SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB

There are no tournaments planned for this year. Is was decided that past participants will be surveyed to see if there is any interest in competition/tournaments after the first of the year.

Hunter Education – Beau Boovich:

The first session of Hunter Education was held – August 15th & 16th from 8am until 6pm and the second session was September 5th & 6th. Beau was pleased with the attendance at both events. Eight participants in August and five in September.

Communications – Brian Lucas:

Brian Lucas advised he has processed the credits submitted.

Old Business:

Nothing at this time.

New Business:

- Bylaw & Membership modifications are still pending.
- Brian wanted to thank Fawng Walworth for all her efforts to ensure all the necessary supplies are onsite. Members should feel comfortable that the Club is following the COVID – 19 guidelines.
- Ed Delgadillo reported he has completed the redesign of the shooting tables to allow more room for equipment placement.

Announcements:

Still need two Maintenance Crew volunteers.

Adjourn Meeting:

Brian adjourned the meeting 7:35 PM

Respectfully submitted:

Cecilia Lucas

SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB September 8, 2020